TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: August 20, 2009
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for August 25, 2009 Meeting

MINUTES
April 28, 2009
May 12, 2009
May 19, 2009
APPOINTMENTS
7:30 pm — Joe Stigliani, DPW Director - re: Roadway Project Updates
8:00 pm — Rhoda Kanet — re: Beach Management Committee Update

8:30 pm — Nancy Kramer — re: (1) Massachusetts Bottle Bill (2) Waste/Climate/EPR

CORRESPONDENCE
1. Hull Public Library Foundation — re: Permission to block off Highland Avenue on Saturday
August 29, 2009
LICENSES

1. Hull Public Library Foundation — One Day Wine Only License for August 29, 2009 from
5:00 pm to 9:00 pm to be held at: 45 Andrew Avenue

46 Andrew Avenue

50 Andrew Avenue and

70 Highland Avenue

2. Events by Sunset Bay — One Day Wine and Malts License for August 29, 2009 to be held
at 2 A Street from 6:00 pm to 10:30 pm.

3. Events by Sunset Bay — One Day Wine and Malts License for September 26, 2009 to be held
at 2 A Street from 4:00 pm — 10:00 pm
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